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From: David Dickson  
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 8:59 AM 
To: Office of the Premier <Premier@gov.ab.ca>; Danielle Smith <danielle@daniellesmith.ca>; 
rachel.notley@albertandp.ca; Health Minister <Health.Minister@gov.ab.ca> 
Subject: The Lies That Bind - Alberta Media and government lies are gaining International Attention. 
Importance: High 
 
These lies about the ini�al Cases and Deaths reported in Alberta were confirmed by Minister Jason Copping a few weeks 
ago, but I have not received any response from him or the Premier or Official opposi�on leader Rachel Notley (who just 
blocked my account on Twiter for asking ques�ons).  
 
Please can I get a response immediately. The world is now asking the same ques�ons from the UK to the US. 
 
Alberta lies from the start have gained interna�onal aten�on. 
When will we get answers? 
When will the Police - DO THEIR JOB? 
htps://twiter.com/dksdata/status/1662102788422397960?s=20 
 
htps://dksdata.com/AlbertaDead  
 
Wash and repeat, the world over. 
 

 
 
David 
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David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell:  
Fax:  
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19 

 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 
 

 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged 
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately 
notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics. 
If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 

 
 

Redacted
Redacted
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